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March 30, 2010

Chair, Board of Adjustment
P. 0. Box 268
Jackson, NI 03846
In Re: Siebert Hearing
Dear Mr. Chairman:
T am writing to request a continuance of the hearing on the Siebert application for an equitable
waiver presently scheduled for March 31, 2010 at 7:00. Currently Town Counsel and I are attempting

to get this matter resolved without the necessity of a hearing but need some additional time. If we are
not ablc to settle this matter, I will contact you and request that the hearing be rescheduled.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter,
Yours very truly,

Ty &

Fay E. Melendy



